
3/30/2018 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - extension request MR-108

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=095bb4d299&jsver=Z-grDj2gpow.en.&view=pt&msg=162632b3b3db63e4&cat=Elk%20Creek%2FMR-108&search=cat&sim

Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

extension request MR-108 

Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 10:36 AM
To: "leigh.simmons@state.co.us" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

 

 

From: Doug Smith  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:34 AM 
To: leigh.simmons@state.co.us 
Subject: extension request MR-108

 

Leigh,

 

I have located information on the drilling of the CBM holes.  Boart Longyear Drilling Services drilled the holes and has
found some information.  Also, Gunnison Energy has found a box of information on the CBM holes and is mailing it to me.

 

Please extend the completion date for MR-108 again.  Until May 1, 2018

 

Doug Smith

Oxbow Mining, LLC.

(970) 929-6034

mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
tel:(970)%20929-6034

